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TO: Members of the Senior Services & Transit Advisory Board & other interested persons 

FROM:  Terry Baylie, Senior & Transit Services Director 

DATE:   March 31, 2015 

RE:   Meeting notice and agenda 

The next meeting of the Senior Services & Transit Advisory Board will be Thursday, April 9, 2015 at the Limon 
Community Building (477 D Avenue). Board members will have lunch at Ruby’s at 11:30 am, with the meeting 
to follow around 1:00 pm.    
 

Call to Order 

Board Member Self-Introductions 

Pledge of Allegiance  

Approval of the February 12, 2015 Minutes  

Add agenda items/Approve Agenda 

2014 Funded Vehicle Updates 
Terry will advise on status of the two (2) Kit Carson County buses and the one (1) Cheyenne County mini-van. 

Aging Services Four-Year Plan 
Every four years the East Central AAA is required to develop an area plan that focuses on the activities, 
services and programs for older adults living in the four-county region.   A copy of the proposed plan is 
included with Board materials.  Terry will review the plan and answer questions.   The Board will then be 
asked for recommendations to approve and submit the plan by the May 8th deadline.   

FTA Grant Application and T-3 Funding Request 
Terry will report on the time-frame for both funding sources.   

Speak-Out 39 (2015) 
Terry, Nancy and Mary will review the tentative agenda/registration form for this year’s Speak-Out to be held 
in Lamar. 

Board Member Concerns/Comments 

Next Meeting Date – May 7, 2015 
 
Adjourn 
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